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January 13, 2015

Molly C. Dwyer, Clerk of the Court
The James R. Browning Courthouse
95 7th Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re:  Inre Adobe Systems, Inc., et al., No. 14-72745

Dear Ms. Dwyer:

MAYER+*BROWN

Mayer Brown LLP

Two Palo Alto Square, Suite 300
3000 EI Camino Real

Palo Alto, California 94306-2112

Main Tel +1 650 331 2000
Main Fax +1 650 331 2060
www.mayerbrown.com

Donald M. Falk

Direct Tel +1 650 331 2030
Direct Fax +1 650 331 4530
dfalk@mayerbrown.com

The parties have reached a new settlement agreement that is subject to district court approval.
The plaintiffs imminently are expected to file a motion for preliminary approval with the district
court. After that filing, petitioners will make a submission to this Court regarding the mandamus

proceeding.
Very truly yours,

/s/ Donald M. Falk

Mayer Brown LLP operates in combination with other Mayer Brown entities with offices in Europe and Asia
and is associated with Tauil & Chequer Advogados, a Brazilian law partnership.



